MEMORANDUM

TO: EPA-HQ-OAR-2016-0664
FROM: Felica Davis, EPA

DATE: June 25, 2024 9:00 AM ET

SUBJECT: Summary of Meeting with Industry

EPA staff from OAQPS met with the Industry on June 25, 2024, to discuss the Federal Plan (FP)
for Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units (CISWIs). Topics included:

e CISWI that are subject to this federal plan, effective date of federal plan, final
compliance date and addressing industry questions and comments.

Attached to this memo is the meeting invite.

Attendees:

EPA: Felica Davis, Noel Cope, Jodi Howard, Jarod Bailey, Grace Weatherall, Kevin McGinn
Alliance Technical Group: David Ostaszewski, Frank Stevens

Argos USA: Travis Reed

Ash Grove Cement Company: Vince Martin

Buzzi Unicem USA Inc.: Antonio Pineda

CalPortland: Desirea Haggard

CRWI: Melvin Keener

Eastman Chemical Company: David Bustetter, Michelle Carder, Andrew Yacinthe, Keith Harris,
Steve Moore, Linda Patterson

Focus Environmental: Chris McBride, Thomas Busmann

Portland Cement Association: Christine McCarthy, Louis Baer

Titan America: Aguilar Mark

Trinity Consultants: Branden Barry

Emily Bachert (Unverified)



